From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
CC: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: 2/16/2011 12:47:23 PM

Subject: FW: New Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley RE: ATF's Project Gunrunner
Attachments: 2011-02-16 Letter to DOJ.PDF

Fyi

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, February 16,2011 9:56 AM _

To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM);i ATF i Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) (SMO)

Subject: New Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley RE: ATF's Project Gunrunner

Please see the enclosed incoming; | DP
We'll be happy to work with you all on a draft response — DP
i DP i Thanks. FB

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret
(SMQ); Miller, Matthew A (SMOQ); Weiner, Robert (ODAG)

Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley RE: ATF's Project Gunrunner

To Core Group, FYI, new letter from Grassley attached. : DP

DP

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMQO); Weich, Ron (SMQ); Agrast, Mark D. (SMQ)

Cc: Wade, Jill C (SMO)

Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley RE: ATF's Project Gunrunner

CBP agent Brian Terry by no later than 02.23.11.
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